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WOMEN'S AUXILIARY.

The Annual Kcpoit ol' the Women's Auxiliary lor the

year ending May, I8t>l, contains the following items:

—

Two new Branches liavo been Ibrmetl, making the total

number twenty Senior Branches one sub-division of a Branch

and three Junior Branches, consisting of nine hundred and

sixty membei-s against seven hundred the previous year.

The sumor$l,158.89 has been raised lor Missions. The

year bi'tbre it was $808.56 only, showing an increase of

!ii;2(;o.33.

The education of tlie eldest daughter ol' the Rev. A. All-

man (Diocese of Algoma) has been undertaken by the

Quebec Branch.

The sum of $100 has been promised the liev. W. A. Bur-

man, for three years, to assist in paying a lady teacher at

St. PauPs Industrial School, Rupert's Laud, and that of |50

to the Rev. II. T. Bourne, for the same period, for the ex-

tension of the Indian School on the Piegan Reserve.

Quebe(''s share of the expenses of fitting out and sending

Miss Sherlock, as Medical Missionary to Japan, will be $150

in 1891-92.

Pity members have joined the "Extra Cent-a-day-Fund;"

an opportunity for self-denial in luxuries, &c., (open to men,

women and children) by which $182.50 will be contributed

to ^Missions over ami above anything that was given before.

The number of barrels, boxes, &c., of clot.iing has increas-

ed from thirty in 1890 to forty-seven in 1^01. No money

value is now placed upon these gifts of lo\ e sent by the

following Branches :—Compton, one barrel Diocese Saskat-

chewan ; Cookshire, one barrel Shingwauk Home ; Inver-

ness, one barrel Rev. M. Scott, (Diocese Athabasca) ; Len-

noxvillo, two barrels AVawanosh Home, and cue Rev. U,


